

We agreed to review materials by Wednesday morning, 10am, to try to finalize the letters at that point.

We are drafting the letters now, will put the draft letters in the same folder, and I will email you once they are posted for your review and comment.

Thanks -- let me know if you have questions or problems accessing the folder.

Nancy

-----Original Appointment-----

**From:** Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)

**Sent:** Friday, October 16, 2015 8:50 AM

**To:** Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Toni Larocco [tlarocco@gchd.us](mailto:tlarocco@gchd.us); Mona Hanna-Attisha ([MHanna1@hurleymc.com](mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com))

**Subject:** Blood Testing-Version 4 Call

**When:** Monday, October 19, 2015 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

**Where:** PPI

**CONFERENCE LINE:**

PPI  
PPI

OK folks, 9 AM Monday morning. Same Conference line- we will send it out, Eden

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

**Sent:** Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:56 PM

**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS)

**Cc:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; LaRocco, Toni; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

**Subject:** RE: Blood testing- version4 October 15

Looks like Bob is out of the office on Monday. So we can go with Sam.

**From:** Wells, Eden (DHHS)

**Sent:** Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:36 PM

**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

**Cc:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; LaRocco, Toni; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

**Subject:** Re: Blood testing- version4 October 15

Thanks!

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

**Sent:** Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:31 PM

**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS)

**Cc:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; LaRocco, Toni; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

**Subject:** Re: Blood testing- version4 October 15

We're head home tomorrow afternoon. I'll ask Bob, or he may see this email before I get a chance to ask him.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 15, 2015, at 4:03 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)> wrote:  
Do you think you can do 9? Are you both back already?

So sorry....  
<OutlookEmoji-🙄.png>

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:59 PM  
**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; LaRocco, Toni; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** Re: Blood testing- version4 October 15

8am is open for me, but I can try to shuffle things to make 9am work.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 15, 2015, at 3:57 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)> wrote:  
Sorry I-- for 9

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2015, at 3:54 PM, Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <[TravisR@michigan.gov](mailto:TravisR@michigan.gov)> wrote:  
Eden  
I am sorry but I have meetings at 8 and 9  
Am. But it is more important that Nancy and Bob be available for the call along with others.  
Rashmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2015, at 3:50 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)> wrote:  
HI folks,

I thought I sent an email, but cannot find it. Toni and I can meet Monday morning by phone---**8 or 9 is better for Toni , she is busy at 10.** Need to follow up on the testing plan and begin to talk about case management, How about you all???

Eden

**From:** Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:36 AM  
**To:** Mona Hanna-Attisha; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); [GJOHNSON@gchd.us](mailto:GJOHNSON@gchd.us); LaRocco, Toni  
**Cc:** Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Scott, Linda (DHHS); Scott, Jackie (DHHS); Shah, Sandip (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Priem, Wesley F.